
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 

 

DATE:    June 24, 2013     
 
RE:  2325 Fogarty Avenue (permit application # 6449) 

 
FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  
                     City of Key West 
 
An application was received for the removal of (2) Strangler Fig trees.  A 
site inspection was done on June 21, 2013 and documented the following: 
 
Tree Species:  Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea)   
                        
                         

 
 
 
 
 
 



1.  Diameter:  14” dbh 

                          



 
 

 
 
Location:  40%  (foundation issues with roots)  
Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition:  60%  (fair)   
Total Average Value = 66 %   
 Value x Diameter =  9 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 
 
                                               
 



2.  Diameter:  9.5” dbh 
  

   
 



 



 
 
Location:  40%  (issues with roof of house next door and fence)  
Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition:  50%  (fair, being overshadowed by larger ficus nearby)   
Total Average Value =  63%   
 Value x Diameter =  6 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 
 
Recommendations:  Recommend the removal of both strangler figs with 

a total replacement of  15 caliper inches. 

 
  








